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Of course, I don't have to tell you that there is nothing new in grafs 
1-4, as released. As I mentioned on the phone, one can probably still argue 
that CD 347 was withheld in full because it established that the CIA was not 
candid with the WC about the MMM photo. 

The deletion at the top of p. 2 presumably says that the guard went into 
the Embassy, and is deleted because it indicates a physical (visual) surveillance. 

The long deletion presumably includes the info from surveillance, the Duran 
story, and the Dorticos-Armas conversation, arranged chronologically. 

Any idea what the deleted material in "d" on p. 8 is? I don't think any 
pre-assassination stuff would have gone to the White House. 

Section II (Kostikov), as now released, doesn't have much more than the 
sanitized and published version, CE 2764. Likewise for the D story. 
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Are you planning to write this story up? I think a nice succinct version 
would be of interest to non-buffs too. For example, has anyone talked to Lardner? 

While the idea of the CIA hiding the fact that they were spying on the Soviet 
and Cuban Embassies is sort of silly, it occurs to me that what could be really 
sensitive is spying on the Mexican government or police. That could be the problem 
with the transcripts of the Duran interrogations - maybe the Mexicans didn't 
give them to the CIA? 

I am puzzled by the "B" deletion in graf 25, as explained on p. 9 of the 1/11 
affidavit. "A 2??? polygraph expert," with a deletion which avoids the disclosure 
of an intelligence method? Given the spacing peculiarities of this typewriter, 
it might be possible to distinguish between "CIA" and "FBI." I don't think the 
CIA would have used a more exotic abbreviation - a CIA component, or something 
for the Mexican police - in a memo for the WC. 

Maybe I can be of more help after I see your and Harold's analysis of this 
material. Again, let me encourage you to write it up for a more general audience. 

The failure to explain the MMM photo, and the current attempts to cut back the 
FOIA, might be enough for a story. I tend to get distracted by the complicated 

details. 

  

With best regards, 

Fouk 
PLH


